20th February 1836,

Dear Dr Behrens, nz — T""‘ f6an,

Would you kindly oblige sen 1::;) o

coplea of your paper dealing with the distribution of the
oriterion, designed to test whether two given sampleam belong
to e populationshaving the same mean, but different atendard
deviations, The eoriterion pmpnud ‘hy you ls

hcf
!

:M 8, dunnt-l thl means and sbandard
deviations of the two glven samples of simes n and N,
respeotively, TAL fehun wrould de § guak wliia ® Ladudshoc.

Yours sinscerely,

where 'l‘ X, 8

Dr H.U -Eihﬁn.!,
Pflansenbau Inatlitut -
dn- Universisit Ednigsberg,
Tragheimer,
Eirchenstrasee 74
Eénigsberg, Germany,



